## Contact

satyam.kaushik24@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/satyamkaushik-66b0b830 (LinkedIn)

### **Top Skills**

Java Swing MySQL Agile Methodologies

Languages English (Professional Working)

## Certifications

Agile Foundation Hibernate Developer OCJP 6

#### Honors-Awards

Six word story Man of the match Honors Oracle Cerified Java Developer

# satyam kaushik

Engineering Architect & Manager at Concentrix Innovation Labs New Delhi, Delhi, India

# Summary

# 11 years of experience in Java/Spring/Microservices/AWS/
Kubernetes technology and 3 years in Nosql technologies.
# Extensive experience in Rest services and versed knowledge of creating Request Response Specs with API Integration using Swagger, Also have exposure in Spring Cloud Microservices development.

# Knowledge of Payment & Publishing domain.

# Enriched Experience in Identity management framework i.e. Open Id Connect, Oauth 2.0, KeyCloak 11.

# Exposure of application deployment in AWS & Kubernetes environment.

## Certifications

# Developed Payment Application Data Security Standard (PA-DSS) compliant applications and achieve same certification in 2020.
# Oracle Certified Java 6 Developer and having skills using Spring 5, Spring Data Envers, Spring Query DSL,Spring Data JPA 2.2, J2EE, J2SE, Struts 2.x, Spring 3.x, JSP, Servlet, Liferay, JQuery/JavaScript, Json,JsonPath,XMLPath,Xquery,Marklogic.

## Add-Ons

# Also have knowledge of Big-Data Technologies(XQuery) & NOSQL database (Marklogic,MongoDB,Xquery,XPath,Json,JsonPath) using XML, JSON, YAML data formats.

# Having experience of bare metal deployment of products in AWS & Kubernetes environment.

# Work with Clients – Wolter's Kluwer, Bank of New York, JP Morgan, Apple, IBPA, Southwest Airlines, Star Bank, Fiserv, Bakkt, Intercard, Innervation, Tutuka etc.

# Also have experience to work on client site (Dallas USA) and having B1 Visa.

# Also have experience of Agile methodologies.

# Experience

Concentrix Software Engineering Manager April 2021 - Present (3 years 6 months) Noida, Uttar Pradesh, India

JPMorgan Chase & Co. Technical Lead December 2015 - April 2021 (5 years 5 months) Noida, Uttar Pradesh, India

HCL Technologies Lead Engineer January 2014 - December 2015 (2 years)

Big Data /Java Developer

Innodata Isogen Software Engineer July 2011 - January 2014 (2 years 7 months) Noida

- Designed and developed CMS based modules.
- Developed and implemented plans to get completed projects on time.
- Well Coordinated with project team in developing web application

# Education

IMS Engineering College Ghaziabad Bachelor of Technology (B.Tech.), Computer Science & Engineering · (2007 - 2011)

Ramkishan Institute Ghaziabad Intermediate · (2003 - 2005)

Institute of Management Technology, Ghaziabad Master of Science - MS, Cyber Security · (2020)

Institute of Management Technology, Ghaziabad Master of Science - MS, Software Systems